

MLC TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE

Meeting Agenda

April 12, 2017

1:00 – 3:00

Location: HCH Conference Room D

Meeting Facilitator: Michael Virnig
Members: Kent Larson; Beth VanderPlaats; Joe Walsh; Al Heim; Michele McPherson; Ben Davis; Casey Hamill; Lisa Brown; Karly Fetters; Ed Yost

- I. Additions to Agenda
- II. Pictometry presentation
 - a. Brandon Tourtelotte
- III. Security
 - a. Firewall System update (WatchGuard)
 - b. Endpoint Security & MDM (Mobile Security)
 - c. AppXtender Rights
 - d. Multi-Factor Authentication (PhoneFactor)
- IV. GIS
 - a. Casey updates
 - b. GIS Data Reports
 - c. Mobile version of LINK App (GIS Website)
 - d. New Projects
 - e. Additional requests – GIS layers available to the public; Public Screens; Tribal layer; Survey's complaints
- V. Social Media
 - a. Twitter on our website
 - b. Facebook
- VI. Projects
 - a. Lobby Monitors
 - b. Sit/Stand Desktops
 - c. Retention Policy
 - d. Fillable Forms
- VII. Law Enforcement
 - a. Enhanced CAD Mapping
 - b. NextGen 911
- VIII. Roundtable
- IX. Next Meeting
- X. Adjournment